








Re: Request your consent for Ph.D. Co-guide

sukhsimranjit singh <singh@singhadr.com>
Thu 20-09-2018 09:14
To:  Arun Sharma <asharma4@gwa.amity.edu>

Yes, Arun, very happy to co-guide your Ph.D. 

Best of wishes,

Sukhsimran 

Pepperdine University 
USA

On Wed, Sep 12, 2018 at 10:59 AM Arun Sharma <asharma4@gwa.amity.edu> wrote: 
 
Respected sir, 
 
I am Arun Sharma,Assistant professor in Amity law school,Amity University Madhya Pradesh. 
 
I am persuing my Ph.D. on the Topic"MEDIATION AS AN ALTERNATE DISPUTE RESOLUTION MECHANISM– A NEED OF RENAISSANCE IN INDIA BY REFERRAL STUDY OF
USA." from Amity University Madhya Pradesh. 
 
As my research is in reference to Mediation of USA, I could not found any better person as Co-guide other than you. 
 
Therefore,may i humbly request you to kindly please give me your consent for becoming Co-guide of my Ph.D. research. 
 
Sir I shall be obliged to receive your assent and your CV for university official record. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
 
Arun Sharma 
 
Assistant Professor, ALS 
 
Amity University Madhya Pradesh 
 
 
 

--  

Professor Sukhsimranjit Singh 
Mediator & Arbitrator 
Managing Director, Straus Institute for Dispute Resolution  
Pepperdine University School of Law  
24255 Pacific Coast Highway, Malibu, California 
Office: 310.506.4655. Mobile: 503.910.8767 
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